From: Barratt Daliah

Sent: 17 September 2021 15:12

To: "Brown Winston'

Subject: FW: - 272 MHE - The Venua N10 - party activities + evidence

Hello Winston,
Please see email below and screenshots from the Venue N10 website that advertised events and that had taken place and
led to complaints. The LA Responsible Authority will be referring to this complaint and the pictures.

Regards
Dalizh Barrett

Sent: 25 June 2021 07:30

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; Barrett Daliah <Dalizh.Barrett @haringey.gov. uk>
Cc:

Subject: URGENT - 272 MHE - The WVenue N10 - party activities + evidence

Good morning,

I hope vou are well.

I would like to report The Venue N10 At 272 Muswell Hill Broadway as potential breach of current COVID rules.

In the past few night there were gatherings and activities that gone out of control in ferms on numbers and continued past
operational hours. On the night of 23/24 Tune, event was going until 3am. Customers of this venue been gathering in
residential

areas at the back of the building. being loud and presenting antisocial behaviour at late night/early moming hours. Last
might 24/25th June also ticketing event (advertised from Spm-1am) gone past that time. Neither of the party was related to
funeral or a wedding.

I have attached evidence of these activities, pictures attached comes from social media accounts from Instagram / from
official profile of The Vemue N10 and their attending guests.

On the both nights nmsic exceeded venue property at same causing sleepless, stressfiul night. As a long term residents, we
are alarmed and concerned with these activities knowing the past of other similar in concept venues that were at this
address previously.

This venue no longer acting as a dessert venue, as you will see on pictures - it"’s more of the club were people dancing and
enjoving themselves.

We also have suspicion that venue started selling alcohol.

The Venue N10 is due to throw another party this evening. It would be great if council could check this venue activities
and if possible schedule a visit during this event?

Ag 3 residents we would really appreciate your help and cooperation with this matter.
If yvou have any questions please let us know. Thank vou in advance.

We also would appreciate if our identity remains anonymous.
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Girls & Desserts

Thursday June 24th, 2021 from 8:00
pm to Friday June 25th, 2021 to 1:00
am @ The Venue NIO in London

L
|. Order Details 2. Payment



Ladies
seated ~ £600 () OgED

500 + booking fee

2nd release

2nd & last
release £7.00 CLOSED

68.00 + booking fee

ast tickets

Tickets will be reserved
for 10 minutes

BUY TICKETS
Subtotal: £0.00
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